
1

Chloe Timm

Subject: Planning App Ref: 220877 - Unit 9, The Crumbles, Eastbourne, BN23 6JH Proposal: 

Demolition of existing buildings and erection of building (Class E) with Drive-Thru 

facility, along with landscaping, car parking and associated works

 

 

From: Alison Simmons <Alison.Simmons@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk>  

Sent: 20 December 2022 12:58 

To: Chloe Timm <Chloe.Timm@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk> 

Subject: Planning App Ref: 220877 - Unit 9, The Crumbles, Eastbourne, BN23 6JH Proposal: Demolition of existing 

buildings and erection of building (Class E) with Drive-Thru facility, along with landscaping, car parking and 

associated works 

 

Planning App Ref: 220877 - Unit 9, The Crumbles, Eastbourne, BN23 6JH Proposal: Demolition of existing buildings 

and erection of building (Class E) with Drive-Thru facility, along with landscaping, car parking and associated 

works 

 

If the application is approved, Environmental Protection recommend that a condition is applied as follows: 

“Best practicable means” shall be used to minimise noise and vibration resulting from demolition and construction 

operations. The developer and all contractors shall use methods of work that conform with the Code of practice for 

Noise and Vibration on Construction and Open Sites, BS 5228 Parts 1 and 2; 2009 

 

Many thanks, 

Alison 

Alison Simmons 
Specialist Advisor (Environmental Protection) 
Lewes District Council and Eastbourne Borough Council 
07729 115162 

Town Hall, Grove Road, Eastbourne BN21 4UG 01323 410000 
Southover House, Southover Road, Lewes BN7 1AB 01273 471600 

Alison.Simmons@lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk 
www.lewes-eastbourne.gov.uk 


